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Suffern Paul

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 11:16 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: N155CL information request

Yes. All text data available to the pilot. At this time no graphics are saved, though available to the pilot at the time of the 
weather request. 
 
john 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 10:45 AM 
To:   
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: N155CL information request 

 
Thanks John! I appreciate it. All this data would have been available to the pilot in text format correct? No graphical 
images? Or we just don’t know? Thanks, 
 
 
Paul 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 10:24 AM 
To:   
Subject: N155CL information request 

 

  
You have received 5 secure files from  
Use the secure links below to download. 

  
  

  
Please find attached.  
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You have received attachment link(s) within this email, sent via the Lockheed Martin Secure Information Exchange File Transfer 
System. To retrieve the attachment(s), please click on the link(s) which includes the attachment. 

  

Secured by Accellion

 




